Yoon, Laura

From: David Tirman [dtirman@jmaventureslic.com]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:06 PM

To: Smith, Laura

Cc: Rob Brueck; David Landry; Allen Breuch
Subject: RE: Data Updates for Homewood

Laura...attached is a summary of existing utility usage at Homewood as well as information on the diesel
generators that support the ski lifts. There are 5 existing generators as opposed to the 4 | indicated in my prior
correspondence.

Regards,

DAVID A. TIRMAN AIA
Executive Vice President
JMA Ventures, LLC

P.O. Box 3938

Truckee, CA. 96160

T: (530) 582-6085

M: (530) 386-1907

F: (530) 582-1851

E: dtrman@jmaventureslic.com

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for
the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of the communication.

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:Ismith@jsanet.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 4:39 PM
To: David Tirman

Subject: RE: Data Updates for Homewood

Thanks!! You are amazing.

| realized | left one assumption and one question for the water taxis out of the document. Could you also verify/answer
the following?

Hours of operation: 9am-8pm (12 hours per day), 7 days a week
What will be the first operational year for the two taxis? (i.e. how do they fit in with the overall schedule you are
providing for construction?)

Thanks!

From: David Tirman [mailto:dtirman@jmaventureslic.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 4:14 PM

To: Smith, Laura

Subject: RE: Data Updates for Homewood



Thanks Laura. I’m on it and am aiming to get back to you by end of day tomorrow if not sooner.
Regards,

DAVID A. TIRMAN AIA
Executive Vice President
JMA Ventures, LLC

P.O. Box 3938

Truckee, CA. 96160

T: (530) 582-6085

M: (530) 386-1907

F: (530) 582-1851

E: dtirman@jmaventureslic.com

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for
the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of the communication.

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:Ismith@jsanet.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 2:02 PM
To: David Tirman

Subject: Data Updates for Homewood

Hi David,

| have gone through what | have received from you and condensed our data needs. | have also developed several
assumptions, which require your approval. Please see the attached documents. | really appreciate all your help. You are
helping to ensure the environmental document will be completed in a timely manner. Thank you!

Laura Smith
Air Quality and Climate Change Specialist

ICF Jones & Stokes

630 K St Suite 400 | Sacramento, CA 95814

W:916-737-3000 | F: 916-737-3030 | M: 916-276-5874
Ismith5@icfi.com www.jonesandstokes.com www.icfi.com




